

## Abdul Lathif.N

Architect | Designer

+966 576267645



+91 9566961128



M lathifpdk@gmail.com





07.

## OVERVIEW

I'm Abdul Lathif from Chennai, India, currently residing in Riyadh, Saudi arabia. I'd define myself as an architect with Four years Experience in various positions of Architecture corridor. I strive opportunity to Express myself through design and to settle where it is comfortable to guide Methrough the creative process. Possess Strong technical expertise and a keen eye for details and handled the project from the Concept to Completion.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### LOCUS ARCHITECTS-BANGALORE/CHENNAI

Project Architect | 2021 - 2024 Mission Road, Bengaluru, Karnataka.

- Worked in various projects as in Schools, Residences, Trade facilitation centre and Office buildings in Bangalore, Chennai and Goa
- Collabrated with senior architects to conceptualize and develop design proposals for various commercial and residential projects.
- Assisted in client meetings, presenting design ideas, and incorporating feedback to enhance project outcomes.
- Conducted on-site visits to assess construction progress and ensure complaince with design specifications.

## Major accomplishments

Took part in the Winning Proposal of **Trade** Facilitation Centre Tambaram, Chennai and Prashanth Stambh- GOA (Tallest Building in GOA) (National competition)

## INTERNSHIP

#### CHERALATHAN ASSOCIATES - CHENNAI

Trainee Architect | 2019

worked on the Large scale projects such as Malls and got the opportunity to work on the scheme of Film City

#### ANSARI ARCHITECTS-CHENNAI

Training | 2018-2019

An architecture firm based at Chennai. Worked on the residences, commercial complex and got the opportunities to work on 2d and 3d of interiors using 3ds-max

## SKILLS

#### SOFTWARES

#### Advanced

Autocad Revit-BIM Sketchup-Vray

Photoshop MS Office

## Intermediate

3ds Max lumion

## SOFT SKILLS

Communication Adaptability Creativity Leadership

## LANGUAGE

Tamil-Native English-Profecient Hindi-Intermediate

## EDUCATION

#### BACHELOR'S DEGREE | B.ARCH

Measi Academy Of Architecture | 2015-2020 affiliated by Anna University, Chennai.

Academic Grade: 1st Class

Qualification - Bachelor of Architecture (B.arch) Licensed Architect - council of architeture, india.

#### Thesis

Live proposal

Film and Television Institute, Pondicherry

#### SCHOOLING | HSSC, SSLC

Manba ul ula Higher Secondary school Koothanallur, Thanjavur, Tamil Nadu.

SSLC | 2014 - 2015 | 91% HSSC | 2012 - 2013 | 84%

## VISA

Residency permit - Transferable IQAMA

# CONTENTS

(Urban study,9th sem)

Lifestyle Shopping Centre

Trade Facilitation Centre (winning Proposal)	01.
Mr.Choudhary Residence (Modern-Classical luxury residence)	02.
Affordable Housing (Live proposal-Competition)	03.
MEPZ-Freedom Plaza (OAT-semi open pavilion)	04.
Film and Television Institute (Campus planning,Thesis)	05.
Urban Design	06.